From: Karen at 0"Neal Companies

To: Janice Williams; Melissa Garber
Subject: Permit # 45496 @ Southern Exposure
Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 12:26:41 PM
Attachments: Oneal Companies 20220923 091633.pdf
Importance: High

We need to add the following to the existing permit. The value of the
plumbing work will be $200.00. Need a modification to our permit to include
this additional discovered work to be performed by Paradise Plumbing.
Attached is sub verification

Best Regards,

Karen O'Neal Griffis

O'Neal Companies
386.752.7578 office
386.487.6882 direct line
karen@onealcompanies.com

From: ScanToEmail@onealcompanies.com <ScanToEmail@onealcompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:17 AM

To: karen@onealcompanies.com

Subject: Scanned image from MX-4070N

Reply to: Oneal Companies <ScanToEmail@onealcompanies.com> Device Name: Not
Set Device Model: MX-4070N
Location: Not Set

File Format: PDF MH(G3)
Resolution: 300dpi x 300dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated
to view the document.

Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL:

Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are

registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the

United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/
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SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION

APPLICATION/PERMIT # L{’SL} (1 Y JOB NAME V\WJV\” DVUL MO.Y\ o S’H‘f@-“” O{*ﬁ‘(ﬁ

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE A PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED I Mo

Columbia County issues combination permits. One permit will cover all trades doing work at the permitted site. It is
REQUIRED that we have records of the subcontractors who actually did the trade specific work under the general
contractors permit,

NOTE: It shall be the responsibility of the general contractor to make sure that all of the subcontractors are licensed with
the Columbia County Building Department.

Use website to confirm licenses: http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PermitSearch/ContractorSearch.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your responsibility to have a corrected form
submitted to our office, before that work hasbegun.

Violations wilt result in stop work orders and/or fines.
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